From: Ian Graves

To: "STOKES Florence"; Allen, Dee

Cc: Richard Wilkinson; GRIFFITHS Richard; RiversideEP@pins.gsi.gov.uk; Riverside Energy Park; "Mark Broxup"

Subject: RE: Riverside Energy Project: Joint Statement between the Applicant and the Western Riverside Waste
Authority [PM-AC.FID3229373] [SHMA-ACTIVE.FID389904]

Date: 18 July 2019 15:56:30

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Dee

We can confirm that the Western Riverside Waste Authority agrees with the statement set out in
Florence’s email below.

If you need anything further at this stage, please do not hesitate to let us know.
Kind regards

lan

lan Graves
Legal Director

D 0121 631 5424
M 07753 137 458
F 0121 237 3011

E ian.graves@shma.co.uk
Main T 0121 214 0000 ext 2200

Shakespeare Martineau
No 1 Colmore Square, Birmingham, B4 6AA
DX721090 Birmingham 43

[-<]

[-<]

FRAUD PREVENTION

Please do not reply to or act upon any email you might receive purporting to advise you that our bank
account details have changed. Please always speak to the lawyer acting for you to check any
changes to payment arrangements. We will also require independent verification of changes to any
bank account to which we are asked to send money.

From: STOKES Florence <Florence.Stokes@pinsentmasons.com>

Sent: 17 July 2019 19:58

To: 'Allen, Dee' <dee.allen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: lan Graves <lan.Graves@shakespeares.co.uk>; Richard Wilkinson
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<Richard.Wilkinson@coryenergy.com>; GRIFFITHS Richard
<Richard.Griffiths@pinsentmasons.com>; RiversideEP@pins.gsi.gov.uk; 'Riverside Energy Park'
<RiversideEP@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Riverside Energy Project: Joint Statement between the Applicant and the Western
Riverside Waste Authority [PM-AC.FID3229373]

This message originated from outside your organisation

Cory Riverside Energy Park
ENO010093

Joint Statement between the Applicant and the Western Riverside Waste Authority
Dear Dee,

| set out below a joint statement agreed between Applicant and the Western Riverside Waste
Authority (the “WRWA”). | should be grateful if you would pass this statement on to the Examining
Authority.

| copy in the WRWA'’s lawyer to confirm that this statement is agreed:

“The Applicant and the Western Riverside Waste Authority (the “"WRWA”) are
continuing in their discussions with the aim of reaching a voluntary agreement. To
this end, meetings were held on 17th June and 27th June 2019 and another is
scheduled for 22 July 2019. Given this and the recent compulsory acquisition hearing
held on the afternoon of 6 June 2019 and the morning of 7 June 2019, which was
devoted to the WRWA, the Applicant and the WRWA both agree that:

e at Deadline 4, the WRWA will not submit comments on the Applicant’s post
hearing written submissions of oral case or any additional information
submitted at Deadline 3 but may do so at Deadline 5; and

e jtis not necessary for the WRWA to attend any compulsory acquisition hearing
on 30 or 31 July 2019.”

Kind regards,
Florence

Florence Stokes
Legal Project Manager
for Pinsent Masons LLP

D: +44 2074906584 M: +44 7747 203 043 |: 816584

Florence.Stokes@pinsentmasons.com
www.pinsentmasons.com  www.Qut-Law.com

Winner — ‘Law Firm of the Year’ at The Legal Business Awards 2019
Winner — ‘Energy & Infrastructure Team of the Year’ 2016, 2018, 2019 at The Legal Business Awards
Ranked No.1 Legal Planning team by Planning Magazine in 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018

Proud to have been named Stonewall Employer of the Year in the Stonewall Top 100 Employers 2019
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PLEASE NOTE: We have amended our Standard Terms of Business to cover the UK leaving the EU.
There are limited changes to the data protection provisions. There are equivalent changes proposed
for clients with non-standard terms. Please click here for full details of the changes.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which
it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to ‘Pinsent Masons’ is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one
or more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name ‘Pinsent Masons’ as the context
requires. The word 'partner’, used in relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent
Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons
LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member partners in affiliated
entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents,
contact Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be
concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not
secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights,
please see our privacy policy.

Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com

Shakespeare Martineau is a business name of Shakespeare Martineau LLP (the “Firm”), a
limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC319029. We
are a firm of solicitors qualified to practise in England and Wales and are authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (“SRA”) with number 442480. A list of
members of the Firm is available for inspection at its registered office: No 1 Colmore
Square, Birmingham, B4 6AA. Any reference to a ‘partner’ in relation to the Firm means a
member of the LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and
qualifications. This email and any communication (written or otherwise) is provided for
and on behalf of the Firm and no contractual relationship of any nature will arise with, nor
will any services be provided by, any individual member, employee and/or consultant of
the Firm other than for and on behalf of the Firm.

This email is CONFIDENTIAL (and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure) and is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have
received it in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message
from your system. You must not retain, copy or disseminate it. We do not accept any
liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of computer viruses and it is your
responsibility to scan any attachments.

From time to time we would like to update you on issues affecting businesses, events and
topical news. If you would like to update your preferences or unsubscribe from receiving
our marketing updates, please click here
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